

Congregational Christian Churches, Council for Social Action Records, 1937-1963.RG0057

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 09, 2018. English DACS2 - 2013

Congregational Library & Archives

14 Beacon Street Boston, MA 02108

URL: http://www.CongregationalLibrary.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	. 5
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	. 6
Collection Inventory	. 6
CSA Central Records	. 6
Minutes of the Council for Social Action	. 6
Minutes of the Executive Committee	. 7
Policy Statements	. 8
Reports of CSA Director	. 8
Financial Statements	. 8
CSA Sub-Committees	9
Agricultural Relations	. 9
Industrial Relations Committee	10
Legislative Committee	10
International Relations	12
Race Relations Committee	14
Institutes	16
Direction of CSA - Opposition and Support	17
Board of Review-Opposition to CSA	17
General Council	21
Reports and Proposals	21
Founding of CSA	21
Various Papers	22
Miscellaneous Papers	22
"Social Action" Magazine	22
Staff Members	23
CSA Associates	23
Merger of Activities with E&R Churches	24
State Conferences and Social Action	24

Printed Materials, Articles and Photographs	24
Study Packets	24
Publications	28
Various Articles	30
Photographs	31
Miscellaneous Items	31

Summary Information

Repository: Congregational Library & Archives

Creator: Gibbons, Ray

Creator: Reissig, Herman F.

Source: General Council of the Congregational Christian Churches of the

United States. Council for Social Action

Title: Congregational Christian Churches, Council for Social Action

Records, 1937-1963.

ID: RG0057

Date [inclusive]: 1937-1963

Physical Description: 8.74 Cubic Feet (9 cases)

Language of the

Material:

English

Preferred Citation

[Identification of item], in the Congregational Christian Churches, Council for Social Action Records, 1937-1963, RG0057. The Congregational Library & Archives, Boston, MA.

Biographical / Historical

The Council for Social Action was founded in 1934 to address the social ills prevelant during the depression. There was some opposition to the organization the formation of the Committee Opposing Congregation Political Action being one example. It continued to opperate through its committees until 1956 when it began to merge into the Council for Christian Social action. Following this merge records were kept sepperately for both organizations until 1961 when all records were switched to the CCSA.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Records in this collection include administrative records Council for Social Action committees and subcommittees, including minutes, policy statements, reports and correspondence. Information and correspondence related to the opposition to the CSA is also included. The collection also contains a large amount of published and unpublished material concerning the issues which the CSA hoped to address. Additionally it includes some photographic documentation of CSA activities.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged into five broad series and 26 subseries. This is an abnormal configuration due to the legacy nature of the collection. The five top level series are as follows: CSA central records, CSA sumcommittees, Direction of the CSA-Opposition and support, Micellaneous papers, and Printed materials articles and photographs. Files are usually arranged chronologically by folder.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Congregational Library & Archives

14 Beacon Street Boston, MA 02108

URL: http://www.CongregationalLibrary.org

Restriction on Access

Access to this collection is unrestricted and open to the public.

Processing Information

Legacy collection reprocessed by Abelard Newell (Simmons intern, June 2017)

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Donated in 1990 by the Gift of United Church of Christ Archives in Lancaster, Pennsylvania. No accession number given.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Related collection was kept at UCC archives in Philadelphia, current location and status unknown update pending.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Associations, institutions, etc. -- Congregational churches.
- Fraternal organizations.
- Christianity and politics.
- Congregational Churches.
- General Council of the Congregational Christian Churches of the United States. Council for Social Action

Collection Inventory

CSA Central Records, 1934-1968

Date [inclusive]: 1934-1968

Scope and Contents

Contains series related to the adminsistration of the CSA at large

Minutes of the Council for Social Action, 1934-1961

Date [inclusive]: 1934-1961

Scope and Contents

Minutes of the CSA, includes some local area meetings.

Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes of the CSA, 1934-1937	box 1	folder 1
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1937		
Minutes of the CSA, 1938-1941	box 1	folder 2
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1938-1941		
Minutes of the CSA, 1942-1945	box 1	folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1945		
Minutes of the CSA, 1946-1948	box 1	folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1948		
Minutes of the CSA, 1949-1951	box 1	folder 5
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1951		
Minutes of the CSA, 1952-1954	box 1	folder 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1952-1954		
Minutes of the CSA, 1955-1956	box 1	folder 7
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1955-1956		
Minutes of the CSA, 1957-1958	box 1	folder 8
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1957-1958		
Minutes of the CSA, 1959-1961	box 1	folder 9
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1959-1961		

Minutes of the Executive Committee, 1934-1961

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1934-1961

Scope and Contents

Minutes kept by the exectuive committee of the CSA, some gaps

Title/Description	Instances		
Minutes of the Executive Committee, 1934-1939	box 1	folder 10	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1939			
Minutes of the Executive Committee, 1943, 1945-1949	box 1	folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1943, 1945-1949			
Minutes of the Executive Committee, 1950-1954	box 1	folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1954			
Minutes of the Executive Committee, 1955. 1958-1961	box 1	folder 13	

Date [inclusive]: 1955. 1958-1961

Policy Statements, 1935-1963

Date [inclusive]: 1935-1963

Scope and Contents

Official pronouncements of CSA, partially indexed.

Title/Description	Instances	
Policy statements and index, 1947-1952	box 1	folder 14
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1952		
Policy statements, 1935-1950	box 1	folder 15
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935-1950		
Policy statements, 1951-1953	box 1	folder 16
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1953		
Policy statements, including CCSA/UCC statements, 1956-1963	box 1	folder 17
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1956-1963		

Reports of CSA Director, 1944-1956; 1959

Date [inclusive]: 1944-1956; 1959

Scope and Contents

Occasional and annual reports of Ray Gibbons as CSA director. Contains some minutes and correspondence from his time as chairman of the Committee on Church and Civic and Political Life

Title/Description	Instances	
Ray Gibbons, reports as director of the CSA, 1944-1949 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1944-1949	box 1	folder 18
Ray Gibbons, reports as director of the CSA, 1950-1955 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1955	box 1	folder 19
Ray Gibbons, reports as director of the CSA, 1956-1959 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1956-1959	box 1	folder 20
Ray Gibbons, reports and minutes as chairman of the Committee on Church and Civic and Political Life (folder 1 of 2), 1952-1953	box 1	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1953		
Ray Gibbons, reports and minutes as chairman of the Committee on Church Civic and Political Life (folder 2 of 2), 1953-1955	box 1	folder 22
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1953-1955		

Financial Statements, 1935-1960; 1968

Date [inclusive]: 1935-1960; 1968

Scope and Contents

Yearly audits and budgets, correspondence and reports concering tax exemption. Arranged topically

Title/Description	Instances		
Audits, 1935-1938	box 1	folder 23	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935-1938			
Audits(folder 1 or 2), 1940-1960	box 1	folder 24	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940-1960			
Audits(folder 2 of 2), 1950-1960	box 1	folder 25	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1960			
Budgets, 1935-1945	box 1	folder 26	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935-1945			
Budgets, 1946-1950	box 1	folder 27	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1950			
Budgets, 1951-1959	box 1	folder 28	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1959			
Tax exempt status, correspondence & reports, 1949,1953,1968	box 1	folder 29	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949,1953,1968			

^ Return to Table of Contents

CSA Sub-Committees, 1927-1963

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1927-1963

Scope and Contents

Documents relevant to CSA subcommittees.

Agricultural Relations, 1937-1955

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1937-1955

Scope and Contents

Reports, policy statements, study monographs, correspondence.

Title/Description	Instances		
Monthly Reports 1-26; 28, 1946-1949	box 1	folder 30	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1949			
Annual Reports & 5 Year Review, 1948-1952	box 1	folder 31	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1948-1952

Reports and Policy Statements, 1942-1949	box 1	folder 32	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1949			
Reports and Policy Statements , 1951-1953	box 1	folder 33	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1953			
Reports. Merom Institute, 1943-1947	box 1	folder 34	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943-1947			
Study Monographs, 1949-1951	box 1	folder 35	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1951			
Correspondence. Cooperatives. H.W. Ludke & CSA, 1937-1938	box 1	folder 36	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1937-1938			
Correspondence. Ray Gibbons, J. Stuart Russel-Farm Editor, et	box 1	folder 37	
al., 1954-1955			

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1954-1955

Industrial Relations Committee, 1938-1951

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1938-1951

Related Materials:
Related Materials

Minutes and reports; items concering economic plebiscite. Numerous gaps.

Title/Description	Instances		
Industrial Relations Committee minutes, reports, 1939-1951	box 2	folder 1	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1939-1951			
Economic plebiscite reports, 1938	box 2	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1938			

Legislative Committee, 1935-1953

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1935-1953

Scope and Contents

Minutes, history, action on congressional legislation, testimony before congress, reports, studies, policy statements, reports and correspondence with ray gibbons, correspondence of legislative secretary Tom Keehn, correspondence with congressmen

Title/Description	Instances		
Legislative Committee minutes, 1939-1945 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1939-1945	box 2	folder 3	
Legislative Committee minutes, 1945-1951	box 2	folder 4	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1945-1951

Date [metasive]. 1713 1731			
Reports of Legislative Committee to Council for Social Action, 1939-1945	box 2	folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1939-1945			
History of Legislative Department, summary of action on National Legislation 79th-82nd Congresses, 1939-1945	box 2	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1939-1945			
Free speech, right of labor to organize, child labor, 1935-1938	box 2	folder 7	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935-1938			
Various reports, studies and policy statements, 1942-1946	box 2	folder 8	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1946			
Commission on church, state and eduction, 1947-1949	box 2	folder 9	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1949			
Various reports, studies, and policy statements (folder 1 of 2), 1949-1953	box 2	folder 10	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1953			
Various reports, studies, and policy statements (folder 2 of 2), 1949-1953	box 2	folder 11	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1953			
Testimony before 82nd Congres, 1951-1952	box 2	folder 12	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1952			
Reports and correspondence of Ray Gibbons, CSA director, 1945-1946	box 2	folder 13	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1945-1946			
Reports and correspondence of Ray Gibbons, CSA director, 1947	box 2	folder 14	
Date [inclusive]: 1947			
Reports and correspondence of Ray Gibbons, CSA director, 1948	box 2	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1948			
Reports and correspondence of Ray Gibbons, CSA director, 1949	box 2	folder 16	
Date [inclusive]: 1949			
Reports and correspondence of Ray Gibbons, CSA director, 1950-1952	box 2	folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1952			
Correspondence of Tom Keehn, Legislative Committee secretary, 1943	box 2	folder 18	

Correspondence of Tom Keehn, Legislative Committee secretary, 1944-1950	box 2	folder 19	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1944-1950			
Correspondence of Katherine Terrill, literature secretary, 1940-1942	box 2	folder 20	
Date [inclusive]: 1940-1942			
Correspondence with Congressmen and government officials, 78th and 79th congress, 1943-1946	box 2	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1943-1946			
Correspondence with Congressmen and government officials and summary, 80th Congress, 1947-1948	box 2	folder 22	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1948			
Correspondence with Congressmen and government officials and summary, 81st Congress, 1949-1950	box 2	folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950			
Correspondence with Congressmen and government officials and summary, 82nd Congress, 1951-1952	box 2	folder 24	

International Relations, 1934-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1934-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1951-1952

Scope and Contents

Minutes, reports and policy statments, correspondence, peace plebiscite items, Committee for War Victims reports and minutes, world order and UN notes and seminar literature, European study seminar plans, report on State Department and Mrs. Douglas Horton concerning UN position.

Title/Description	Instances		
International Relations minutes, 1934-1940 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1940	box 2	folder 25	
International Relations minutes, 1941-1948 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1941-1948	box 2	folder 26	
International Relations minutes, 1949-1950 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1950	box 2	folder 27	
International Relations minutes, 1951-1953 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1953	box 2	folder 28	
Reports, policy statements and correspondence of Alfred Schmalz, 1934-1937	box 2	folder 29	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1934-1937

Reports, policy statements and correspondence of Elizabeth G. Whiting; Merrill F. Clarke, Dwight J. Bradley, 1939-1944	box 2	folder 30	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1939-1944			
Reports, policy statements and correspondence of Bernon H. Holoway, 1945-1948	box 2	folder 31	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1945-1948			
Reports, policy statements and correspondence of Herman F Reissig, 1940, 1948-1949	box 2	folder 32	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940, 1948-1949			
Reports, policy statements and correspondence of Herman Reissig, 1950	box 2	folder 33	
Date [inclusive]: 1950			
Reports, policy statements and correspondence of Herman Reissig, 1951-1954	box 2	folder 34	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1954			
Peace Plebiscite correspondence and statements, 1934-1936	box 2	folder 35	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1936			

Committee for War Victims and Services, 1942-1955

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1942-1955

e/Description	Instances	
Committee for War Victims and Service minutes, 1942-1945 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1945	box 2	folder 36
Culbertson Plan correspondence, promotional pamphlets, 1943-1947	box 2	folder 37
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943-1947		
German Concerns, "The Sign of Jonah" by Gunter Rutenborn, Rev. R.O.Ehrhardt. Mission House Frankfurt am Main, correspondence, 1946,1953-1954	box 2	folder 38
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946,1953-1954		
World Order Sub-committee of 35, notes, World Organization papers. Ernest H. Wilkins; Pittman B. Potter; John D. Lewis, Howard Robinson, 1941-1944	box 2	folder 39
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1941-1944		
World Order and U.N. seminars, programs, study sheets, literature from seminar, 1949-1954	box 2	folder 40
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1954		
uropean seminars, programs, correspondence, follow up	box 3	folder 1

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1950-1951

European seminars, programs, correspondence, follow up reports. sampling of letters from participants, 1952-1953 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1953	box 3	folder 2	
F	how 2	folder 3	
European seminars, programs, correspondence, follow up reports. sampling of letters from participants, 1953-1954	box 3	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954			
European seminars, programs, correspondence, follow up	box 3	folder 4	
reports. sampling of letters from participants, 1955-1956			
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1956			
European seminars, programs, correspondence, follow up	box 3	folder 5	
reports. sampling of letters from participants, 1956-1957			
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1957			
Mrs. Douglas Horton and the State Department concerning U.N.	box 3	folder 6	
position., 1953			

Race Relations Committee, 1935-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1935-1956

Date [inclusive]: 1953

Scope and Contents

Minutes and annual reports; reports, stuides and correspondence on race relations, integration, Japanese Americans, Native Americans, Ft.Berthold reservation eviction, inlcudes photographs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes of the Intercultural Relations Committee, Racial & Cultural Relations, Committee on RAcial Integrations, Joint Committee on Race Relations, 1942-1947,1952-1956	box 3	folder 7
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1947,1952-1956		
Annual Reports of the Race Relations Committee, 1948-1959 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1959	box 3	folder 8
Summary of General Council pronouncements, "Major Emphasis 1946-1948 on The Churches and Race Relations", reports, studies, report of religion & race phases of Department of Race Relations, 1931-1951	box 3	folder 9
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1931-1951		
Reports, Race Relations, Franklinton-at-bricks project, segregated churches in southeast convention, a study of urban problems of Home Mission Boards, 1955-1956	box 3	folder 10

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1955-1956

Integration, reports, correspondence of Galen Weaver, Church Integration study form, Joint Committee on Racial Integration (Folder 1 of 2), 1955-1956	box 3	folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1956			
Integration, reports, correspondence of Galen Weaver, Church Integration study form, Joint Committee on Racial Integration (folder 2 of 2), 1955-1956	box 3	folder 12	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1955-1956			
Clearance Committee on Hotel Arrangements for Interracial Groups, correspondence and reports World Baptist Alliance meeting, Atlanta 1939, 1938-1940	box 3	folder 13	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1938-1940			
Japanese American evacuee/resettlement, reports, miscellaneous minutes, resolutions, correspondence, 1942-1947	box 3	folder 14	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1947			
Japanese student scholarships, reports, correspondence, final audit, 1944-1946	box 3	folder 15	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1944-1946			
Financial aid certificates, 1944-1945	box 3	folder 16	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1944-1945			
American Missionary Association scholarship students, photographs, 1955-1956	box 3	folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1956			
Report by Galen Weaver on American Indians, 1950-1955	box 3	folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1955			

Ft. Berthold North Dakota Indian relocation by government, correspondence of Galen Weaver., 1948-1955

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1948-1955

Title/Description	Instances		
Concerning mission, 1948-1954	box 3	folder 19	
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1954			
Concerning mission and reports, 1951-1954	box 3	folder 20	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1954			
Consultants, 1949	box 3	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1949			
H.W. Case, Sol Tax, Robert Merrill, 1950	box 3	folder 22	

H.W. Case, Sol Tax, Robert Merrill, 1951	box 3	folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: 1951			
General correspondence, 1954-1955	box 3	folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1955			
Tribal Business Council, 1955	box 3	folder 25	
Date [inclusive]: 1955			
Ft. Berthold Agency news bulletin, 1951-1955	box 3	folder 26	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1955			
Reports, correspondence concerning legislation, Indian tribes	box 3	folder 27	
eviction, Ft Berthold Reservation, 1949-1950			
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1950			

Ft. Berthold reports, 1948-1951

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1948-1951

Title/Description	Instances	
Social and economic report on Ft.Berthold Reservation by Missouri River Basin investigation staff, and supplement no.1, 1948-1949	box 3	folder 28
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1949		
"Ft. Berthold relocation problems" preliminary draft by Robert Merrill, 1951	box 3	folder 29
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
Ben Reifel and Robert REitz, picture story of Congregational Christian work with Indian Americans, conference on Fr.Berthold project, seminar on Ft.Berthold Indian Mission, 1950-1951	box 3	folder 30
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1951		
Photographs from Harold Case, missionary, Dakotas, 1935,1956 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935,1956	box 3	folder 31
Resource manual, intercultural relations, c1952 <u>Date</u> : c1952	box 3	folder 32
Race Relations Institute, sumaries Michigan Council of Churches, goodwill conferences, 1945,1953-1955	box 3	folder 33
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1945,1953-1955		
Various pamphlets, 1942-1948, 1958	box 3	folder 34
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1948, 1958		

Institutes, 1927; 1940-1963

Date [inclusive]: 1927; 1940-1963

Scope and Contents

Programs and reports of study seminars and institutes.

Title/Description	Instances		
Churchmen's Washington seminars, brochures, 1948-1961 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1961	box 4	folder 1	
Various social actions institutes, brochures, 1940-1963 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940-1963	box 4	folder 2	
First industrial seminar Congregational Churches of the U.S. Dept. of Social Relations, New York , 1927	box 4	folder 3	

Date [inclusive]: 1927

Direction of CSA - Opposition and Support, 1934-1956

Date [inclusive]: 1934-1956

Scope and Contents

Contains documents regrading the opposition to the CSA including correspondence and reports.

Board of Review-Opposition to CSA

Scope and Contents

Criticism and support of CSA through correspondence, reports, Board of Review hearing and report, reaction to Board of Review report.

Title/Description	Instances		
Outline of CSA controversy. John Eusden , 1954	box 4	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1954			
CSA Under Fire: A study of the Council For Social Action and	box 4	folder 5	
its critics, Kenneth Stokes (Folder 1 of 2), 1952			
Date [inclusive]: 1952			
CSA Under Fire: A study of the Council For Social Action and	box 4	folder 6	
its critics, Kenneth Stokes (Folder 2 of 2), 1952			
Date [inclusive]: 1952			
Reports; questionnaire. Commission to study the Christian basis	box 4	folder 7	
for social action, 1950-1952			
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1952			
Resolutions. Reaction to questionnaire, 1952	box 4	folder 8	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

box 4	folder 9
box 4	folder 10
box 4	folder 11
box 4	folder 12
box 4	folder 13
box 4	folder 14
box 4	folder 15
box 4	folder 16
box 4	folder 17
box 4	folder 18
box 4	folder 19
box 4	folder 20
box 4	folder 21
box 4	folder 22
box 4	folder 23
	box 4 box 4

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1945-1953

Date [inclusive]: 1945-1953		
Opposition correspondence. John F. C. Green, 1947-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1956	box 4	folder 25
Opposition correspondence. Roy W. Abel, 1951-1952	box 4	folder 26
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952		
Opposition correspondence F. A. Bean, 1952-1954	box 4	folder 27
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1954		
Opposition correspondence. Russel J. Clinchy , 1934, 1952-1954	box 4	folder 28
Date [inclusive]: 1934, 1952-1954		
Opposition correspondence. John M. Payne, 1951-1954	box 4	folder 29
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1954		
Opposition correspondence. Howard Conn, 1950-1956	box 4	folder 30
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1956		
Howard Conn. "Congregationalism and the Social Gospel", Ray Gibbons reply, 1950	box 4	folder 31
Date [inclusive]: 1950		
S. Guernsey Jones "A Layman's Appraisal of the Council for Social Action", correspondence, 1953-1954	box 4	folder 32
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Congregational Lay Group of Minnesota. 1st report of Social Action Committee, 1951-1952	box 4	folder 33
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952		
Committee Opposing Congregational Political Action. statement to BR, 1951-1952	box 4	folder 34
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952		
CSA support correspondence , 1945-1952	box 4	folder 35
Date [inclusive]: 1945-1952		
CSA support correspondence (folder 1 of 2), 1948-1952	box 4	folder 36
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952	50A 1	101001 00
	hor 4	folder 37
CSA support correspondence (folder 2 of 2), 1952 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1952	box 4	Tolder 5/
CSA support correspondence, 1950-1954	box 4	folder 38
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1954		
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> . 1930-1934		
CSA support correspondence , 1952-1954	box 4	folder 39

[&]quot;Let's Look at the Record" Herman Reissig, 1950-1952

<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1952	box 4	folder 40
Answer to an attack on the CSA, 1952	box 4	folder 41
Date [inclusive]: 1952		
Copy of "attack", 1952	box 4	folder 42
Date [inclusive]: 1952		
"Answer to an attack" with copy of "attack, 1952	box 4	folder 43
Date [inclusive]: 1952		
"Answer to an attack" with copy of "attack", copy, 1952	box 4	folder 44
Date [inclusive]: 1952		
Minutes, statements, CSA hearing. General Council Claremont CA (folder 1 of 2), 1952	box 5	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1952		
Minutes, statements, CSA hearing. General Council Claremont CA (folder 2 of 2), 1952	box 5	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1952		
Correspondence Herman Reissig, Ray Gibbons, Chester Barnard, 1940-1941, 1952-1953	box 5	folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940-1941, 1952-1953		
Board of Review of the General Council report on the activities of the Council for Social Action, Letter of Transmittal, 1952-1953	box 5	folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1952-1953		
Reactions to Board of Review report, 1953-1954	box 5	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Reactions to Board of Review report, summary of area meeting reactions, 1953-1954	box 5	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Area meeting reports (folder 1 of 4), 1954	box 5	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1954		
Area meeting reports (folder 2 of 4), 1954	box 5	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1954		
Area meeting reports (folder 3 of 4), 1954	box 5	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1954		
Area meeting reports (folder 4 of 4), 1954	box 5	folder 10

General Council, 1944-1954

Date [inclusive]: 1944-1954

Scope and Contents

Social resolutions, addresses, recommendations for future of CSA

Title/Description	Instances		
Social resolutions, drafts and adopted resolutions, 1944-1959 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1944-1959	box 5	folder 11	
Summary of social resolutions, 1871-1940 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1871-1940	box 5	folder 12	
Miscellaneous addresses, Roger Babson "The 20th century religious revolt", Dr. O. Frederick Nolde, "A program of Christian responsibilit in the international crisis", Willard L. Thorp "The roots of american foreign policy", worship bulletein, 1938,1948,1950	box 5	folder 13	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1938,1948,1950			
Reccomendations, to Executive Committee for future of CSA and letters to Executive Committee, 1951-1954	box 5	folder 14	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1954			

Reports and Proposals, 1937-1955

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1937-1955

General

Materials are missing

Founding of CSA, 1934-1937

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1934-1937

Scope and Contents

Proposals in founding, by-laws, correspondece of Hubert Heering with churches and ministers, letters to Arther Holt concerning founding, early opposition to CSA

Title/Description	Instances	
Brochures, correspondence, Alfred Swan, Hubert Herring, 1934 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934	box 5	folder 15
By-laws, program of council and responses to Lester Holt, 1934-1937	box 5	folder 16

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1934-1937

Early opposition to CSA, Glen Ridge Church NJ, 1935	box 5	folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 1935			
Correspondence with cooperating ministers & Hubbert Herring (Folder 1 of 4), 1934	box 5	folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1934			
Correspondence with cooperating ministers & Hubbert Herring (Folder 2 of 4), 1934	box 5	folder 19	
Date [inclusive]: 1934			
Correspondence with cooperating ministers & Hubbert Herring (Folder 3 or 4), 1934	box 5	folder 20	
Date [inclusive]: 1934			
Correspondence with cooperating ministers & Hubbert Herring (Folder 4 of 4), 1934	box 5	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1934			
Correspondence with churches in social action and Hubert Herring, 1934	box 5	folder 22	
Date [inclusive]: 1934			

Various Papers, 1935, 1947, 1954-1955

Date [inclusive]: 1935, 1947, 1954-1955

Scope and Contents

Ideas about social actions.

Title/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous papers, 1937,1947-1950 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1937,1947-1950	box 5	folder 23
Miscellaneous papers, 1954-1955	box 5	folder 24
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1955		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Miscellaneous Papers, 1936-1971

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1936-1971

Scope and Contents

Uncategorized materials

"Social Action" Magazine, 1943-1947

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1943-1947

Scope and Contents

Correspondence concerning features and ideas expressed.

Title/Description	Instances		
Correspondence, Keneth Underwood, Liston Pope, 1943 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943	box 5	folder 24	
Correspondence, Keneth Underwood, Liston Pope, 1943-1947 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943-1947	box 5	folder 25	
Correspondence, Kenneth Pope, 1944-1947 Date [inclusive]: 1944-1947	box 5	folder 26	

Staff Members, undated

Date: undated

Scope and Contents

Biographical data sheets of senior staff members.

Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
Biographical data sheets, 1942-1949	box 5	folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: 1942-1949			

CSA Associates, 1946-1971

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1946-1971

Scope and Contents

List of members and associates, ballots, correspondence. Also includes Churchmanship Awards and correspondence regarding same.

Title/Description	Instances		
Ballots, nominations, membership lists, 1950-1959, 1964 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1959, 1964	box 5	folder 28	
Correspondence, CSA associates, 1950-1954 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1954	box 5	folder 29	
Churchmanship awards, 1946-1958 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1958	box 5	folder 30	
Churchmanship awards, correspondence (folder 1 of 2), 1956-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1967	box 5	folder 31	
Churchmanship awards, correspondence, 1967-1971	box 5	folder 32	

Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971

Merger of Activities with E&R Churches, 1944-1955

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1944-1955

Scope and Contents

Scattered reports, minutes, statements concerning joint efforts.

Title/Description	Instances		
E&R merger, reports, statements and minutes, 1944-1950, 1955	box 5	folder 33	
Date [inclusive]: 1944-1950, 1955			

State Conferences and Social Action, 1936-1958

Date [inclusive]: 1936-1958

Scope and Contents

Reports and correspondence at state level.

Title/Description	Instances		
Reports from states, 1936-1956	box 5	folder 34	
Date [inclusive]: 1936-1956			
Reports and correspondence, 1954-1958	box 5	folder 35	
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1958			
Local Social Action Committees reports, 1937-1938	box 5	folder 36	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1937-1938			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Printed Materials, Articles and Photographs, 1935-1961

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1935-1961

Scope and Contents

Published or printed materials for use by the CSA, including photographs and slides.

Study Packets, 1936-1957

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1936-1957

Scope and Contents

Manuals and study guides for Christian social action, CSA study packets, Washington Packets on Christian Citizenship.

Title/Description	Instances
Tue/Describuon	Instances

"The Law and the Gospel: a manual for Bible study with emphasis on social implications", Hugo W. Thompson. Macalester College, ST. Paul MN., n.d.	box 5	folder 37	
<u>Date</u> : n.d.			
"Christian action for a world in crisis, group leaders manual", Commission on the Christian basis for social action, 1951	box 5	folder 38	
<u>Date</u> : 1951			
"A manual for Christian social action", 1955-1962	box 5	folder 39	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1955-1962			
Study packet #2 cooperatives, 1936	box 5	folder 40	
Date [inclusive]: 1936			
Study packet #3 civil liberties, 1936	box 5	folder 41	
Date [inclusive]: 1936			
Study packet #4 social security, 1937	box 5	folder 42	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			
Study packet #5 militarism in education, 1936	box 5	folder 43	
Date [inclusive]: 1936			
Study packet #6 child labor, 1936	box 5	folder 44	
Date [inclusive]: 1936			
Study packet #7 the American negro, 1937	box 6	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			
Study packet #8 housing, 1937	box 6	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			
Study packet #9 rural life, 1937	box 6	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			
Study packet #10 world peace, 1937	box 6	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			
Rural life, 1938	box 6	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1938			
What now America?(folder 1 of 2), 1939	box 6	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1939			
What now America (folder 2 of 2), 1938	box 6	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1938			
War issues confronting the churches, (Rev. Ed), 1939-1940	box 6	folder 8	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1939-1940			
Γhe American churches and the war in Europe, 1939-1940	box 6	folder 9	
-			

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1939-1940

Date [metasive]. 1737 1710			
Community issues and social problems, 1940 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940	box 6	folder 10	
Conscientious objectors, 1940	box 6	folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1940			
American churches and world order, 1941	box 6	folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: 1941			
Labor industry defense, 1941	box 6	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1941			
The Christian home in a changing world, 1942	box 6	folder 14	
Date [inclusive]: 1942			
Voter's kit, 1942	box 6	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1942			
The family life study packet (sample), The home in time of war and change, 1942-1943	box 6	folder 16	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1943			
The Pilgrim Fellowship, 1942-1943	box 6	folder 17	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1942-1943			
Tool kit for churches in wartime, 1943	box 6	folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1943			
Uniting today for tomorrow, 1943	box 6	folder 19	
Date [inclusive]: 1943			
Information kit prepared by The Committee on Resettlement of Japanese Americans for the United Christian Youth Movement, 1943	box 6	folder 20	
Date [inclusive]: 1943			
Our American refugees, citizens of Japanese ancestry, 1944	box 6	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1944			
Alcohol study packet, 1945	box 6	folder 22	
Date [inclusive]: 1945			
Social action peace packet, NY World's Fair, 1940	box 6	folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: 1940			
Laymen's packet, 1945	box 6	folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: 1945			
Christians and world order, 1945	box 6	folder 25	

Bute [metusive]. 1943			
Pilgrim Fellowship social action packet, 1949	box 6	folder 26	
Date [inclusive]: 1949			
3rd National Conference on World Order, 1949	box 6	folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: 1949			
Social Action Committee packet, 1949	box 6	folder 28	
Date [inclusive]: 1949			
Tool chest for the organization and program of social action in the churches, 1952	box 6	folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: 1952			
First foreign student packet, 1954	box 6	folder 30	
Date [inclusive]: 1954			
Second foreign student packet, 1954	box 7	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1954			
Christianity in a revolutionary world, 1955	box 7	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1955			
Tool chest, 1955	box 7	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1955			
Our daily work, 1955	box 7	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1955			
Foreign student packet, 1955	box 7	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1955			
Indian affairs, 1956	box 7	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
The church in social action (#10), 1956	box 7	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
Christian faith and freedom, 1956	box 7	folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
Racial integration in the churches and in housing, 1956	box 7	folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
The Church and social welfare, 1956	box 7	folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
Tool chest, 1957	box 7	folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1957			
American responsibility in the contemporary world, 1957	box 7	folder 12	
- -			

Washington packets on Christian citizenship, 1950-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1950-1956

Instances		
box 7	folder 13	
box 7	folder 14	
box 7	folder 15	
box 7	folder 16	
box 7	folder 17	
box 7	folder 18	
box 7	folder 19	
box 7	folder 20	
box 7	folder 21	
box 7	folder 22	
	box 7 box 7	box 7 folder 13 box 7 folder 14 box 7 folder 15 box 7 folder 16 box 7 folder 17 box 7 folder 18 box 7 folder 19 box 7 folder 20 box 7 folder 21

Publications, 1940-1961

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1940-1961

Scope and Contents

Newsletters of CSA and subcommittees. Some gaps.

Title/Description	Instances		
"Social Action in Review" news and reports from the field, 1940-1942	box 7	folder 23	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940-1942			
"Together" newsletter of CSA, 1942-1949	box 7	folder 24	
D . F. 1 . 1 1042 1040			

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1942-1949

Physical Description: oversized

	1 7	6.11.25	_
"Christian Community", A program of service of the Congregational Christian Churches and the Evangelical and Reformed Church, 1949-1957	box 7	folder 25	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1957			
"Christian Community", A program of service of the Congregational Christian Churches and the Evangelical and Reformed Church, 1957-1961	box 7	folder 26	
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1961			
"Workshop", 1954-1957	box 7	folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1957			
"Christian Agriculture" a monthly letter of personal comment, 1-25, 1949-1951	box 7	folder 28	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1951			
"Christian Agriculture" a monthly letter of personal comment, 26-45, 1952-1953	box 7	folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1953			
"Labor Letter" News about industrial relations and religion, 1-40, 1947-1948	box 8	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948			
"Labor Letter" News about industrial relations and religion, 41-80, 1948-1949	box 8	folder 2	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1949			
"Labor Letter" News about industrial relations and religion, 80-120, 1950	box 8	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1950			
"Labor Letter" News about industrial relations and religion, 121-160, 1951	box 8	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1951			
"Labor Letter" News about industrial relations and religion, 161-200, 1952	box 8	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1952			
"Labor Letter" News about industrial relations and religion, 201-223 and analysis of labor "Labor Letter" by John Payne Committee Opposing Congregational Political Action, 1952-1953	box 8	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1953			
"The Washington Report" Legislative Committee and "Legislative Action Service" a Washington report for churchmen., 1944-1951	box 8	folder 7	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1944-1951

Various Articles, 1935-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1935-1956

Scope and Contents

Articles concerning CSA and social action.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
John C, Bennett "The Religious Foundation for Social Action" (draft), 1936	box 8	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1936		
Dwight J. Bradley, "History of the C.S.A" "The Statement of Social Ideals" "Theological basis for social action", 1935,1942	box 8	folder 9
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935,1942		
Congregation Christian Churches. Council for Social Action "The Christian basis for social action: leader's manual", 1953	box 8	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1953		
Congregational Christian Churches. Materials concerning the Division of Home Missions and Division of Christian Life and Work Joint Assembly, Indianapolis IN "Changes in Contemporary America", 1956	box 8	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1956		
Frank D. Dorey "Christian faith and American freedom", 1955 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1955	box 8	folder 12
Richard Fagley, "Democracy and relief", c1938	box 8	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: c1938		
Hubert C. Herring Clippings of artciles printed in Advance, 1935-1937	box 8	folder 14
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935-1937		
Arther M. Holt "The Holt Proposal", "Social Action: past and present", "Selling Agriculture to the city", "The Neglected factor in American education", "An Ecumenical apporach to social action", "The case for rural democracy", 1934-1936	box 8	folder 15
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1936		
Raymon P. Jenning "Social action programs of the Federal council of Churches and the National Association of Evangelicals", 1945	box 8	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1945		
John M. Noble, "The James Mullenbach Industrial Institute: an historical sketch", 1962	box 8	folder 17

<u>Date</u>: 1962

Cyrus Ransom Pangborn "Free Churches and social change: a critical study of the Council for Social ACtion of the Congregational Churches of the United States", 1951	box 8	folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1951			
Liston Pope, "Organized religion and pressure groups, c1951	box 8	folder 19	
Date [inclusive]: c1951			
William Richard Schisler, "The Social stand of the American Council of Christian Churches", 1950	box 8	folder 20	
Date [inclusive]: 1950			
John C. Schroeder "The Church and Social Action", N.D.	box 8	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: N.D.			
Alfred W. Swan "A recollection of the founding of the Council for Social Action", 1948	box 8	folder 22	
Date [inclusive]: 1948			
Kenneth Underwood, "A Christian faith for this world: an outline of ideas", 1951	box 8	folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: 1951			
Hugh Vernon White, "The S.C.M and social action", 1937	box 8	folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			

Photographs, 1935, 1947, 1955-1956

Date [inclusive]: 1935, 1947, 1955-1956

Scope and Contents

Black and white photoes and 100 color slides.

Title/Description	Instances		
Mexican seminar photographs, 1956	box 8	folder 25	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
Indian study tour, South Dakota, 1956	box 8	folder 26	
Date [inclusive]: 1956			
CCSA member photographs, 1959	box 8	folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: 1959			
Slides, unknown	box 9		
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : unknown			

Miscellaneous Items, 1937-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1937-1956

Scope and Contents

Worship bulletins, news releases, posters, pamphlets and brochures.

Title/Description	Instances		
Various worship bulletins, 1948-1956	box 8	folder 28	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1956			
Releases, 1937	box 8	folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: 1937			
Promotional posters and "The Good Neighbor" by Mrs. Ralph Hussey, 1945-1946, 1952	box 8	folder 30	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1945-1946, 1952			
Various pamphlets and brochures (folder 1 of 3), 1934-1956	box 8	folder 31	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1956			
Various pamphlets and brochures (folder 2 of 3), 1936-1958	box 8	folder 32	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1936-1958			
Various pamphlets and brochures (folder 3 of 3), 1934-1957	box 8	folder 33	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1934-1957			

[^] Return to Table of Contents